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Catherine Chnna (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 11:35 AM

To: SUR; 'assignments’

Cc: Albert Hong

Subject: FW: Emailing: SME4730U || Claim ref: C10002117 /AH

Sent on behalf of Albert Hong

Hi Team

Please accept TPPD survey and survey on a without prejudice basis.
TP workshop is asking Kenneth Kong from LKK auto to survey their client’s vehicle.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Albert Poon <sittil@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 10:22 AM

To: lulie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Emailing: SME4730U || Claim ref: C10002117 /AH

Hi sir
Please can u send Kenneth kong lkk auto consultant pte Itd
Thanks

Albert
M: 96169634, 8458 1169

POON SIANG SEOW

/\ Sin Ming Autocity
< No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, $(575722)
““\/ Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046

Email; sittil@singnet.com.sg

From: Julie Mangubat [mailto:julie. mn@budgetdirect.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Albert Poon <sittil @singnet.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Ce: Albert Hong <albert. hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Emailing: SME4730U || Claim ref: C10002117 /AH

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir

We refer to your notice of accident dated 13 October 2018,
Please find list of surveyors for your reference.

1. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd
2. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd



. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

. Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

10. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

11. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

12. Kenji Tan FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13. Derrick Quok = In house Surveyor

(o s B B« T - ]

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors,

Thank you,
-Julie

————— Original Message-----
From: Albert Poon <sittil@singnet.com.sg>
sent: Saturday, 13 October, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Emailing: SME4730U

Hi sir
Pleas can arrange to guy your come to inspect the said vehicle

Thanks

Albert
M: 96169634, 8458 1169

POON SIANG SEOW

Sin Ming Autocity

MNo.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, 5(575722)
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046

Email: sittil@singnet.com.sg

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

SME4730U

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
Gieneral) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

2



reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



ARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

| of 1

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owmer 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

‘ehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manutacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.;

M aximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5236E

SME4730U

Yes

13 Oct 2018

HYUNDAI

ELAMTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT [AMS)
Red

2018

G4FGIU259132
KMHD841CMIUT4T225
F3.8 kW (125 bhp)
$12,572.00

295ep 2018

29 Sep 2018

o

$12,572.00

Yes
28 5ep 2028
8942900

28 Sep 2028

A= Car up to 1600cc & 97kW
(130bhp)

10

$28,000.00

$22 400,00

$31,829.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 12 Oct 2018

OK

hitps:/vel ta gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire Rebate By PublicBefo. .

12/10/2018, 3:01 PM



WSIE 181 22750 [ STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - S5in Ming
ENTRY CATE & TIME: 12102018 17:02
SUBMITTED BY: Wang Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

i. Plesea raport f:nr\rﬁm&' the detaills of the acciden 1o spead up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3, Infarmation provided mast be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilfyl misrepresentation or witholding of material fects may allow insurance companies io

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceplance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Babdity on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parias.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this repart at the centra and to copies of the repor being made available

alorasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

12/10/2018 17:02

11/10/2018 18:05

YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover MNote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Conlact Numbaer

EMail Address

SME4730U

HOO PAK YUEN
S1245236E
HOOPAKYUEN@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90028287
OFFICE-67501622

HYUNDAI
ELANTRA

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

82013010

HOO PAK YUEN
51245236E

03/07/1957

INDOOR

01/03/1984

34 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-20028287

OFFICE-67501622
HOOPAKYUEN@GMAIL.COM

Pags1 of 14



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Mumber of Drniver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any loreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 101A LORONG TOA PAYOH
#04-01

310101
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

MO

NO

YES

MO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Marme of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Fostcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLT7955

PRIVATE CAR
QUEK CHIN SEONG
S0160739H
93519101

Fage 2 of 14



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAM
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT |
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DECLARATION

e doclare tha foregoing, partical ars itre truc o every respacl

Palicyn®site: s Mgnatieie Duriver s Sigenture nanting Chpire Personnel’s Signature

[aane & Tl {1 drinecy s 0n Uhe polioyoiog-} [ T
Dt & Tirna INRIESFI biny -
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

-
i
= SKETCH PLAN
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Messseport corractly the details of the accident @ wpeee op the claims process.

2. This Farm must ve compheted by the Policyholder andfor the Autherised Griver

A Intermation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts inay allow insurance companios ta repudi inbility.

4. The dssue and Acceptance of this Form by insurance companias i not an admission of poficy lability an the part of the insurance
comyanies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation,

b, The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of tie GU ecords Management Centro establishied by the Genesal insrince
Association of Singapore [GIA} for archiving and thal copies of thic repoct will for a fee be made availabie upon agpleation by
merosted parties

Fo By the ccgment of This report 1o the insurers, you erely consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
The reoort being made avadable sforesad,

A Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FORA]

Lardersiang, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

tal My ivsarer, my workshon and the Generad Insurance Association of Singaoore [*GIA"} may/are pernirted to cotect, use,
discloge andfor process my personal datafporsanal isformation set oot in this (form] and any nther personal inforimaiio:
orovided by me or possessed by my msurer (collectively the “Personal Information”'] and disclase and transfer such

Povsonal Information to all insurer(s] whe kovo sered vehiclels) involved inthis accident lall Dearerds) who have mdores

viiclefs] iveosved in this accident shall be collectively reterred o as the "Insurers”}, the Insurers! lawyersflav firms, the

Manetery Authanity of Singapare and any relevant goverament agency/autharity {such as the police), for the surpose{s)

of

[i} erocessog, oding andfor dealing vath my caims momading 1he settlement of the canms ang any necessary
fwastagations relating to the claims;

{i) ivestgating tme accident and/ormy claims;

[iit} cariying out anofor dealing with my instructions or "esgonding (o any cnookies wy e,

[iw] adminiskering my chaims [incisding the malling of correspondance, statérmenis, involdes, reports or notices to me,
which couad invowve disclasure of certain gersenal data aboul me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover af envelopes/mail nackages); and/ar

V] compbyng with applicabie law i atinamstesng, orocessing, nandliog andfor aealing with oy claims. {coliectiveby thie
"Purposes”)

1l At ingaroefs] weho haswe insurad vehiclels) spvobeed in this accident and the [nsurers lavepersflaw lioms, meyfare permitied
to coflest, use, discinse andfor process my Porsonal Information Tor one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{c) oy Parsonal Informiation mayfcan e disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(inciuding their lawyesslaw tirms), which may e sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purgosos.

{tf) vy Personal infarmation will also be coliected and used to complle claims history far the pupose of fraud detection,
vestigation and management in present and all Tulure claims,

(&) the infarmation so cellected under {d) shove may be shared [/ disclosed:

(i} tovatlinsurers andfor awy ofher thirg pariies that assist in evaluating, investigating, controfling or managing fraod,
regulaters, liw enforcement and government agencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

{if) for complying vath reguirements. undes any regulations, lavws o court orders, d

Ealicyiolder's Signaice Driver's Sigmarure e ersonnel’s Siénat.ul;e

Dare & Tume, [ ciriwer s nat the policphoider) Warme;

Date & Thng: MRIC/FI N

Page 3 of 14



COJ7 W Mmoo
POON SIANG SEOW

Sin Ming Autocity, No. 1680 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, Singapore 575722,
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax: 6453 8046 Email; sitti1@singnet.com.sg Regn. No. 05396600K

‘7' A’ 4.:5..,-,;' -
Hoo Pak Yuen
Apt Blk 101A Lorong 2 )4 B L4 0. G
Toa Payoh % A ﬁ;oq,'
#04-01 (o
Singapore 310101 5
=5
Dear sir 7
Estimate cost of repair to vehicle no. SME 4730U
To supply
1. Front door fi' 1,350.00 —
2. Front door hinge x2 7T 9600 X
3. Front outer moulding Jin 18500 2
4. Front door sticker x2 e, 60.00 —
5. Front door rubber clf e} 12500 —2—"
6. Front door power window motor n gear 44/%.,335.00 =—
7. Front door inner lock 7T 258.00 XK
8. Front door outer handle e 25000 X
9. Door vision one set v 18000 —
10. Central pillar A 235000 X
11. Rear door 4 135000 —
12. Rear door sticker x2 Ax, 6000 —
13. Rear door outer moulding 4~ 18500 F
14. Rear door hinge x2 bonar 90.00 “7* =
15. Rear door rubber el cx 12500 22—
2of
Labour charges
Rust proofing 100.00 {‘?{
Panel beating 1,500.00 Seof
Spray painting 1,200.00 d"‘at'#z
Total
Your fitfully ' 692
" |I ] a4
ALBERT POON o Todsplay smany S Panlng
P M EUING resurvey
bamis
veyed ang




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607 198R G5T Reg. Mo, 18-0607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref CS/AGI18018633/Ktbn2

| AR

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Date ' 13-12:2018
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLT 7858 Veah. Inspected SME 4730U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10002117/AH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JULIE Assign Date 15/10/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA (A) c.c 15061
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. KMHDB41CMIUT4T225 Colour METALLIC RED
Odometer 549 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 NEXEN gmm
L/H Front Tyre [185/65R15 NEXEN S mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 NEXEN 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[1895/65R15 NEXEN 9mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/10/2018 |Inspection Date 15/10/2018
Survey held at POON SIANG SEOW
Mo.160 SIN MING DRIVE
#05-13 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No. 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SME 4730U

Page No..1 of 1

mate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition HE::IIIS;GFI {‘;} {SJ:I
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR BENT 1,350.00 1,350.00
2|FRONT DOOR HINGE TO REPAIR SEE 96.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT OUTER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 185.00 -
2|FRONT DOOR STICKER NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1{FRONT DOOCR RUBBER CLIP CRACKED 125.00 125.00
1|{FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW MOTOR N GEAR DENTED / JAMMED 335.00 335.00
1{FRONT DDOR INNER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 258.00 =
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 250.00 -
1|DOCR VISION ONE SET NECESSARY 180.00 180.00
1|CENTRAL PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 2,350.00 %
LABOUR
1|REAR DOCR BENT 1,350.00 1,350.00
2|REAR DOOR STICKER NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR DOOR OUTER MOULDING SERVICEABLE 185.00 -
Z2|REAR DOOR HINGE BENT 90.00 90.00
1|REAR DOCR RUBBER CLIP CRACKED 125.00 125.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT = -735.00
6,999.00 2,940.00
LABOUR
RUST PROOFING. 100.00 60.00
PANEL BEATING INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,500.00 600.00
DOOR HINGE FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK AND CENTRAL
PILLAR.
SPRAY PAINTING. 1,200.00 660.00
2,800.00 1,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,799.00 4,260.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 4,25&.%!

Report Ref No, CS/AGI18018633/Ktbn2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser




